
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

REGION 4 
SAM NUNN 


ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER 

6l FORSYTH STREET 


.'\'TLANTA GEORGIA 30303-8960 

MAY 26 2011 


CERTIFlED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

~r.Joseph Hiden 
Regional Manager 
Engel Realty Company, LLC 
951 8'" Street Soulh, Ste 100 
Birmingham, Alabama 35216 

Re: Vestawood Apartments LLC 

Docket No.: TSCA-04-2011-2532(b) 


Dear Mr. Hidcn: 

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) in the above
referenced matter. The original CAFO has been 1iled wilh lhe Regional Hearing Clerk and 
served on the parties as directed in Section 22.6 ofthe Consolidated Rules of Practice, 40 C.F.R. 
Part 22. 

As stated in Section V of the CAFO, the assessed penalty 0[$2,080 is due within 30 days from 
the effective date. Please ensure that the face of your cashier's or certified check includes the 
namc of the company and the Docket Number of this case. Penalty payment questions should be 
directed to Mr. Bryson Lehman eilher by telephone at (513) 487-2123 or by written 
correspondence to his attention at the u.s. Environmental Protection Agency's Cincinnati 
Accounting Operations address identified in the CAFO. Should you have any questions about 
this matter or their compliance status in the future, please call me at (404) 562-8979 or W. Curtis 
Richardson at (404) 562-8987. 

Internet Address (URL). http://WWW.(;iPi;l.gov 
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http:http://WWW.(;iPi;l.gov


Also enclosed is a copy of the Octoher 2001 Enforcement Alert titled "U.S. EPA NotifYing 
Defendants of Securities and Exchange Commission's Envirorunental Disclosure Requirements," 
This document puts your client on notice of their potential duty to disclose to the Securities and 
Exchange Commission any environmental enforcement ootiolls taken by EPA, 

Sincerely, 

Pesticides and Toxic 
Substances Branch 

Enclosures 

2 




UNITED STATES 

EIWIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 


ATLA.'HA, GEORGL<I. 


IN THE MATTER OF: 	 ) 

~,) ••.J 

Vestawood Apartments, LLC ) DotketNo.: TSCA-04-20ll-2!f.\2(b).", 
) 	 '. 
) 


Respondent ) 

, , 
-

CONSENT AGBEEMENT AND FINAL ORDER 

I. Nattire of the Action 

1. 	 This is a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Seedon 16(a) ofthe Toxic Substances 

Control Act (TSCA), 15 U.S.C. § 2615(.), and pursuant to the Consolidated Rules of 

Practice Governing Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the 

RevocationITermination or Suspension ofPennits (Consolidated Rules). 40 C,P.R. Part 

22. Complainant is the Director of the Air, Pesticides, and Toxies Management Division, 

U. $, Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4. Respondent is Vestawood 

Apartments, LLC. 

2. 	 Complainant and Respondent have conferred lor the purpose of settlement pursuant to 

40 C.F.R. § 22.18 and dc'Sire to resolve this matter and settle the allegations describod 

herein without. formal hcarlng. Theretore, without the taking ofany evidence or 

testimony, the making ofany argumeil~ or the adjudication ofany issue in this matter, 

and in accordance with 40 C.ER. § 22.13(0), this Consent Agreement alld Final Order 

(CAFO) will simultaneously commence and conclude this matter. 
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] l. Preliminary Statements 

3. 	 The AdministTIllor of EPA promulgated regulations a140 C.F.R. Part 745. Subpart F 

under the authority of Section 1018 Qfthe Residential Lcad~Based Paint Ha7J:lrd 

Reduction Act of 1992. 42 U.s.c. § 4852d, also known as Title X oflhe Housing and 

Community Development Act of 1992. Pursuant to Title X, it is a prohibited act under 

Section 409 ofTSCA, 15 U.s.c. § 2689, for any person to fail or refuse to comply with a 

provision of Title X or any rule m order issued under Title X 

4. 	 For purpos~ ofenforcing Title X under rSeA. the penalty for each violation applkable 

IUlder Section 16 ufTSCA, 15 U.S.c. § 2615. shaH not he more than $10,000. The Debt 

Collection Improvement Act of 1996 requires EPA 10 review and adjust pena1ties. as 

necessary> for inflation at least once every four years. As such, pursuant to the 

Adjustment of Civil Monetary Penalties for Int1ation Rule, 40 CF ,R. Parl 19, the revised 

maximum penalty for each violation occurring after January 30, 1997, through 

January 12,2009. is $11,000 and lor each violation occurring after January 12, 2llO9, the 

maximum penalty is $16,000. 

5. 	 The authority tu take action Undl;,7 Section 16{a) ofTSCA, 15 U.s.c. § 2615(a), is vested 

in tht' Administrator ofEPA. 'I'be Administrator of EPA has delegated this authority 

under TSCA to EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 12-2-A, dated May II, 1994. Thc 

Regional Administrator, Region 4. has redelegated this amhority to the Director, Air, 

Pesticides and Taxies :Management Division, by EPA Region 4 Delegation 12-2~A. 

Pursuant to the aforementioned Delegations. the Director of Air, Pesticides and Toxics: 

Man.agement Division has authority to commence an enforcement ac-tiou as the 

Complainant in this matter. 
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6, Pursuant to 40 c'F,R, § 22,5(e)(4) the following individual is authorized to receive 

service for EPA in this proceeding: 

W, Curtis Richardson 
Lead and Children's Health Section 
U,S, EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960 
(404) 562-8987, 

In. Sp<cific Allegation, 

7, 	 Respondent is a Lessor. as defined at 40 c,P,R. § 745,103, ofrcsidential housing located 

at 1709f Vestawooo Courts, Vestavia lIills, Alabama; 1710,0. Vestawood Courts, 

Ve<l!lvia Hills. Alabama; 1715D Vestawoou Courts, Vestavia Hill" ,o.labanta; 1717B 

Vestawood Courts, Vestavia I lills. Alabama; 171 OC Vestawood Courts, Vestavia Hills, 

Alabama~ 1715G Vestawood COutts, Vestavia Hills, Alabama; 1714C Vesta-wQod Court.., 

Vestavia I-HIls, Alabama; 17221' Vcstawood Courts, Vestavia Hills, Alabama; 1728E 

Vcstawood Courts, Vestavia Hills, Alahama; and 1712A Vestawood Courts, Vestavia 

Hiils, Alabama,These residential housing units are htarget housing," as defined at 40 

CF.R. § 745.103. 

8. 	 Rased on information ohtained by EPA on or about January 30, 2009, relaling to 

Respondent's contracts to lease its target housing described above, EPA alleges that 

Respondent violaled Section 409 ofTSCA and 40 C.FK Part 145, Subpart F as follows: 

n, Pursuant to 40 C,F,R, § 745, 113(b)(5), failed 10 include, in the contmet as an 

attachment, a statement by the one or more Agents involved in the lransO;tctiun lo 

lease to;trget hou~ing that the Agent(s) has informed the Lessor of the Lessor's 

obligations, and that the Agent(s) is aware ofh1~ duty to ensure compliance. 

Respondent faded to include the appropriate infonnation in at least ten leases. 
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IV. Consent Agreement 

9. 	 For the purposes of this CAPO, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth 

above and neither admits nor denies the factual allegations set forth above. 

10. 	 Respondent waives its right to a hearing on the allegations contained herein and its right 

to appeal the proposed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement. 

t t. Respondent consents to the assessment of the penalty proposed by EPA and agrees to pay 

the civil penalty as set forth in this CAFO. 

t 2. Respondent certifies that as of the date of its execution of this CAPO, it is in compliance 

with all relevant requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 745, Subpart F. 

13. 	 Compliance with this CAFO shall resolve the allegations of the violations contained 

herein. This CAPO shall not otherwise affect any liability of Respondent to the United 

States. Other than as expressed herein, neither EPA nor Complainant waives any right to 

bring an enforcement action against Respondent for violation of any federal or state 

statute, regulation or permit, to initiate an action for imminent and substantial 

endangennent, or to pursue criminal enforcement. 

14. 	 Complainant and Respondent agree to settle this matter by their execution of this CAFO. 

The parties agree that the settlement ofthis matter is in the public interest and that this 

CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements ofTSCA. 

V. Final Order 

15. 	 Respondent is assessed a civil penalty of TWO THOUSAND AND EIGHTY 

DOLLARS ($2,080) which shall be paid within thirty (30) days of the effective date. 

16. 	 Respondent shall remit the penalty payment by either a cashier's or certified check made 

payable to the "Treasurer, United States ofAmerica." 
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The Respondent shall note on the faee of the eheek the 

Respondent's Name and the Docket Number associated with this CAFO. 


The penalty payment shall be sent by one of the following methods to the address 

indentilied lor the method chosen: 

Address for payment submittal using the United States Postal Service: 

u.s. Envirorunental Protection Agency 

Fines and Penalties 

Cincinnati Finance Center 

P.O. Box 979077 

St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000. 


Address for payment submittal using other mail service (e.g., Federal Express, 
United Parcel Service (UPS), DHL, etc.): 

u.s. Bank 
1005 Convention Plaza 
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL 
St. Louis, Missouri 63101 
Contact Person: Natalie Pearson (314) 418-4087. 

17. At the time of payment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of the check and a written 

statement that the payment is being made in accordance with this CAFO, to the following 

persons at the following addresses: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
u.s. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta. Georgia 30303-8960; 

w. Curtis Richardson 
Lead and Children's Health Section 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960; and 

Saundi Wilson 
Office of Envirorunental Accountability 
u.s. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960. 
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18. For the purposes of state and federal income taxation, Respondent shall not be entitled, 

and agrees not to attempt, to claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment pursuant to 

this CAFO. Any attempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall constitute a 

violation of this CAFO. 

19. 	 Pursuant to 31 U.S.c. § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debts 

owed to the United States and a charge to cover the cost of processing and handling a 

delinquent claim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date 

of entry of this CAFO, if the penalty is not paid by the date required. A charge will also 

be assessed to cover the administrative costs, both direct and indirect, ofoverdue debts. 

In addition, a late payment penalty charge shall be applied on any principal amount not 

paid within 90 days of the due date. 

20. 	 Complainant and Respondent shall bear their own costs and attorney fees in this matter. 

21. 	 This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, its successors and assigns. 

22. 	 Each undersigned representative of the parties to this CAFO certifies that he or she is 

fully authorized by the party represented to enter into this CAFO and legally binds that 

party to this CAFO. 

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK. 
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VI. Elfeetive Oat. 

23, 	 The effective date of this CAFO shall be the datenn which the CAFO is filed with the 

Regional Hearing Clerk, 

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO: 

Respondent: V..taw.od Apartments, LLC 
DocketNQ.' TSCA.04-2011·2532(b) 

By: 	 '-7=4'~"""------- Date: .-SJ§.,-,ltu..I___ 
--- .....-

Complainaot: U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

!/;.M~QiJuJ..__ 	 ....J'-"tI=--By: 	 _ Date: ....,6q.l.=21: __ 
Beverly H, Banister. Director V" 

Air, Pesticides and Toxies 

Management Division 


APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this d (,
":!r 

day of __~mL!L",,''Jf<-"'___ .2011. 

By: ~<=- (f'm~
Susan B. Schub 

Regional Judicial Officer 
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CERTIFICATE QF SERVICE 

[hereby certify that on the date set out below, I filed the original and one copy ofthe 

furegoing Consent Agreement and Final Order and served a true and correct copy ofthe 

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order. In the Matter ofVestawoed Apartments LLC, 

Docket Number: TSCA-04-2011-2532(h), to the addressees listad below. 

Mr. Joseph Hiden (vi. Certifiad Mail, Return Receipt Requestad) 
Regional Manager 
Vestawood Apartments 
1716 VestawoodCourt 
Vestavia Hill, Alabama 35216 

coo W. Curtis Richardson (via EPA!s Internal mail) 
Lead and Children's Health Seetion 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 Forsyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

Robert Caplan (or assigned attorney) (via EPA's internal mail) 
Office ofEnvironmental AC(:(luntability 
U.S. EPA Region 4 
61 FOfllyth Street 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 

lhLuli;-~By: Date: 
Patricia A. Bullock ' 

Regional Hearing Clerk 

U.S. EPA Region 4 

61 Forsyth S tree! 

Atlanta, GA 30303 

(404) 562-9511 



__________________________ _ 

----

, 

EPA ACCO\JN1"S RECEIVABU! ,"ONTROL NUMBER FORM au 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE QIUGI&TING 0flIW
(AttKII. copf 0( tbc t.iaaI ordtr and traasmtcqlldtcr to ~...Ien() 

"fbls form "II oriIiatted bJ:S_"_un_<li__W_i_1S_O_n___--:=-:-_________"" 
(NaJI':Iie) (I)aI.tj 

Region 4. ORC, OEA (404J582':Ij'04
'" ....---=::::::::....:.:..-=::.:.-=::::..,(;;;0IIke=~)---)-y--I------" <1:......NiiIiiiW)

D 
 Non-SFJ\lIIdkUIONe:rfCOIIIdltllei:n!e Ad".ibttJf.thteom.fCUlttliAIl '. 

USAO COLLIlCI'S NO CO\UCTS PAYMENT 

D ----. Coot -,"!!!!!""SeutwidlbiB 

D NoI __... 

o .-.....B_·c.ot .......... ' ........ 
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D 

D 
o 

TIR~~~.UMd~ 

TboInlSA__C_N_'" _-'.,'______ 

If lOU Dft my IpIt$tioaI. pleat c:aIh.... _ at tlit FiaaodaI: MaaapmeaC SedIce III .-. 

ChtPI rt! "& (')ft'b tE.UJ) 
S............. w....... $c:diIIIl 1)1 tit ' ..... "....omc. 
lkfw4 IIIf,JulabJtM l641 
r.o.a.l'l1.8t'j .i'naIIIIIS:tMt.: 
WMH" 4D.C. ... 

1, Orlai 'hi Otfb--""'" 
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